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From: | Code A
Sent: 26 August 2009 16:48
To: White, John

Subject: RE: FW: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton

Dear John

I've been told by Hampshire Police that Operation Rochester documents will be released/made public possibly in 2010, after the inquest, GMC etc has finished
and ail eth documents have been reviewed. This is its reason for refusing my FOI request which asked how many of eth medical expert reports were actually
passed on to the CPS.

If you get a reply from the CPS this week, let me know

Thanks

Nina Lakhani
Independent on Sunday
News Desk

020 7005 2498

v Code A i

N Code A H

25/08/2009 19:02 Subject RE: FW: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton

Hil
Sorry missed you. | have been in London in meetings.

The next thing is a concerted effort to get the CPS to re-open their investigation. We wil! start pressing them straight away. The big problem is we just do not
know how serious some of the other 92 cases are.

| will be calling on the CPS for a meeting with myself and families.
Also Norman Lamb, Lib Dem health spokesman is assisting.
Hope all is well with you.

Best wishes

From: N Code A i .

Sent: 25 August 2009 13:00 !
TFo: White, John ;
Subject: RE: FW: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton |

Hi John
How are you? Many news from the CPS? Keen to have another go if | can this weekend.
Best wishes

Nina Lakhani
independent on Sunday
News Desk

020 7005 2498

i Code A i

21/082008 16:47 ! Code A H

Subject RE: FW: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton

thanks
sorry not been in touch

| have tried to call Paul Close but no answer and have emailed him and left age

26/08/2009



